



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 4, 1998

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 9, regarding a report on scheduling a meeting with the North Cambridge Crime Task Force to set goals and objectives that will be mutually beneficial to the Police Department and the Task Force, Police Commissioner Ronnie Watson reports the following:

The Police Department has set up a meeting with the North Cambridge Crime Task Force on May 7th in order to set goals and objectives which will be mutually beneficial. A follow-up report will be submitted upon receipt.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #4

5-307

Regarding a report on
scheduling a meeting with the
North Cambridge Crime Task Force
to set goals and objectives that
will be mutually beneficial to
the Police Dept. and the Task
Force.

In City Council May 4, 1998

PLACED ON FILE